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STATE OF MINNESOTA DISTRICT COURT 
 
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
 

 
 
F. Chet Taylor,       Case No. _________________ 
        Case Type:  Other Civil 
  Plaintiff, 
 
v.        COMPLAINT 
 
Feltl and Company, Inc., 
 
  Defendant. 

 
 

Plaintiff F. Chet Taylor, for his complaint against defendant Feltl and Company, Inc., 

states and alleges as follows: 

INTRODUCTION 

1. Plaintiff F. Chet Taylor (“Taylor”) has practiced law since 1988. In 1996, Jack 

Feltl hired Taylor as the general counsel for R.J. Steichen & Company, a Minneapolis-based 

securities firm. In 2002, Taylor returned to private practice.  Also in 2002, defendant Feltl & 

Company (“F&C”) was established. In 2008, F&C hired Taylor as its general counsel.  

2. In 2011, Taylor proposed to F&C that he return to full-time private practice, and 

handle F&C’s legal matters as an outside attorney. F&C rejected the proposal, preferring to keep 

Taylor in his role as in-house general counsel. In August 2012, Taylor renewed his proposal, and 

F&C again rejected it, expressing its strong desire to keep Taylor in his role as in-house general 

counsel. Despite F&C’s preference, Taylor voluntarily resigned from F&C’s employment 

effective September 30, 2012 in order to focus his full-time efforts on his private law practice. 

F&C continued to send most of its arbitration work to Taylor after his resignation. 
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3. On August 14, 2014, F&C executed a settlement agreement with the Financial 

Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”). The settlement was the result of certain deficiencies 

in F&C’s “penny stock” business. F&C agreed to pay a fine of $1,000,000.00. Also as a part of 

the settlement, F&C issued the “Corrective Action Statement of Feltl & Company” in which 

F&C listed corrective measures it had taken to cure its penny stock deficiencies, including that 

“the firm has replaced the General Counsel … from the relevant period. The current Feltl 

employees occupying these positions will further enhance a culture of compliance at the firm.” 

4. On September 4, 2014, the Wall Street Journal reported on F&C’s penny stock 

settlement with FINRA: 

In a so-called corrective action statement attached to the enforcement 
action, the firm said it stopped recommending penny stocks after February 
2012 and it no longer makes a market in any penny stock, but allows 
customers to trade in penny stocks if they initiate the transactions. The 
firm also said it replaced its general counsel, chief compliance officer, 
head trader, and a branch manager to beef up compliance. (Emphasis 
added.) 

 
5. In the Corrective Action Statement, F&C misrepresented the circumstances 

surrounding Taylor’s voluntary resignation. Seeking to bolster its compliance image with FINRA 

and with the public, F&C claimed it had replaced Taylor as its general counsel as a remedial 

measure in response to the penny stock deficiencies. However, that statement was (and is) 

completely false. 

6. On September 25, 2014, the Minneapolis StarTribune published an article on 

F&C’s penny stock settlement, titled “Feltl execs out after penalty,” reporting that: 

Feltl & Co. replaced several executives, including its top lawyer, and paid 
a $1 million fine to settle a regulatory agency’s finding that it failed to 
oversee a low-priced “penny stock” business. … The firm . . . replaced its 
general counsel … as a result of the [FINRA penny stock] investigation. 
(Emphasis added.) 
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7. Taylor’s reputation in the legal and investment communities has been seriously 

damaged as a result of the false statements in F&C’s Corrective Action Statement. 

PARTIES, VENUE, JURISDICTION 

8. Taylor is an individual residing in Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

9. F&C is a Minnesota corporation with its principal place of business in Minneapolis, 

Minnesota. 

10. This court has personal jurisdiction over the plaintiff and defendant, and has subject 

matter jurisdiction over the claims set forth herein. 

11. All material events described herein occurred in Hennepin County, Minnesota. Venue is 

thus proper in Hennepin County District Court. 

BACKGROUND 

12. In May of 1988, Taylor graduated from the University of Miami School of Law. He 

passed the Minnesota bar exam in 1988 and has been a member of the Minnesota bar continuously since 

then. Taylor’s Minnesota bar membership is current and in good standing. Taylor is also a member in 

good standing of the bar of the United States District Court for the District of Minnesota. He is currently 

a member of the Hennepin County and Minnesota State Bar Associations. 

13. The focus of Taylor’s practice during his entire 26-year career has been dispute 

resolution involving the investment industry, including handling of investment-related lawsuits, 

arbitrations, administrative hearings, and regulatory investigations and proceedings. Taylor has 

built and maintained an outstanding reputation among members of the legal community and 

investment industry, and has a strong track record of success. Taylor has achieved an “AV” 

rating with Martindale-Hubbell, which is the highest rating possible from this highly respected 

national rating service. 
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14. F&C has been engaged in the securities brokerage, investment banking, and investment 

advisory industries since June 2002. F&C is owned and controlled by John C. Feltl and his mother, 

Mary Joanne Feltl, through trusts they control. John Feltl serves as F&C’s CEO, while Mary Jo Feltl 

serves as its President. 

15. Before forming F&C, the Feltl family (including John E. “Jack” Feltl, now deceased) 

owned and operated another Minneapolis-based broker-dealer of investment securities, R. J. Steichen & 

Company, Inc. (“Steichen”). 

16. Taylor’s involvement with the Feltl family dates back to 1990 when he was associated 

with the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron. Steichen hired Taylor to defend an arbitration before the 

National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”). The case was captioned Brunsvold v. R. J. 

Steichen & Co. and Charles E. Purdy, NASD Arb. No. 90-00300. The panel denied the Brunsvolds’ 

claims completely – and thus began a highly successful, mutually beneficial relationship between Taylor 

and the Feltl family that would ultimately last 24 years. In 1991, Taylor defended Steichen for the 

second time in an NASD arbitration captioned Hughes v. R. J. Steichen & Co., NASD Arb. No. 91-

01596. 

17. When Steichen sought a full-time general counsel in late 1996, it offered the position to 

Taylor. Taylor accepted. Taylor’s responsibilities as Steichen’s general counsel were quite varied. 

Among other things, Taylor directly handled many customer complaints, lawsuits, arbitrations, and 

regulatory investigations and proceedings. 

18. Taylor continued as Steichen’s general counsel until August 2000 when Stockwalk 

Group, Inc. (“Stockwalk”) acquired Steichen. Because Stockwalk already had a general counsel, Taylor 

became Stockwalk’s Chief Litigation Counsel. The Feltl family also worked for Stockwalk after the 

Steichen acquisition, with Jack and John Feltl serving on Stockwalk’s board of directors. 



- 5 - 

19. In December 2001, Stockwalk’s general counsel resigned. With the support of the Feltls, 

Taylor became Stockwalk’s general counsel effective January 1, 2002. In February 2002, the Feltls 

resigned from Stockwalk and began preparations to open F&C. They opened F&C about four months 

later. 

20. In August 2002, Taylor resigned from Stockwalk and, together with Ted Meikle, 

formed the law firm of Meikle & Taylor. P.A. (“M&T”). M&T was a “boutique” law firm focused 

primarily on lawsuits, arbitrations, and regulatory proceedings involving the investment industry. 

21. Once M&T was established, F&C began sending legal work to Taylor. In addition to 

representing F&C, Taylor and his law firm represented individual members of the Feltl family in a 

multi-million dollar lawsuit against Deutsche Bank Securities and several other defendants. M&T 

ultimately achieved a very favorable settlement that was very lucrative for the Feltls. 

22. In September 2005, Taylor formed his current solo law practice, Taylor Law 

Office, plc (“TLO”). TLO sublet office space in F&C’s corporate headquarters in downtown 

Minneapolis. Through TLO, Taylor continued to provide legal services to F&C, the Feltls, and 

other Feltl-related business entities. The focus of Taylor’s work at TLO continued to be the 

litigation and arbitration of disputes involving the investment industry. Taylor then worked for a 

short time with the law firm of Chestnut Cambronne, where he continued to handle the litigation 

and arbitration needs of F&C and the Feltl family. 

23. In January 2008, F&C hired Taylor to be its first in-house general counsel. F&C 

agreed that Taylor could continue operating TLO and handle occasional cases on a 

“moonlighting” basis as long as such cases did not conflict with his work for F&C. 

24. In the fall of 2011, Taylor proposed to F&C that he return fulltime to TLO, and 

continue to handle F&C’s dispute resolution needs as an outside attorney for an hourly fee. In 
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essence, Taylor was proposing a return to the arrangement he had with F&C in 2005 and 2006. 

F&C rejected the proposal, preferring to keep Taylor in his role as in-house general counsel. 

25. About ten months later, Taylor made a similar proposal to F&C, this time in a 

detailed written memo. On August 7, 2012, Taylor sent that memo to John Feltl and Mary Jo 

Feltl via email. The next day, Mary Jo Feltl sent an email to Taylor, again rejecting his proposal. 

Among other things, she stated, “Unfortunately my position has not changed [since last fall], if 

anything it has strengthened. We need as many hours as we can get from a full time in house 

legal council [sic].” Once again, the Feltls expressed their strong desire to keep Taylor in his role 

as an employed in-house general counsel. 

26. Despite the Feltls’ rejection of Taylor’s proposal, Taylor chose to resign from 

F&C’s employment effective September 30, 2012 to focus his full-time efforts on TLO. F&C 

ultimately decided to send most of its arbitration work to Taylor at TLO, notwithstanding the 

Feltls’ initial opposition to the arrangement. 

27. Taylor’s decision to resign his employment at F&C was 100% voluntary, and had 

nothing whatsoever to do with any perceived deficiencies in his job performance. F&C 

management never even hinted that there were any concerns about Taylor’s job performance. 

That F&C continued to send Taylor most of its arbitration work establishes that F&C was 

satisfied with Taylor’s performance when he served as its general counsel. 

28. About a year and a half after Taylor’s voluntary resignation, F&C hired a new in-

house general counsel, Thomas F. Steichen. 

F&C Published False and Defamatory Remarks About Taylor 

29. On August 14, 2014, F&C executed a settlement agreement with the Financial 

Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”), the agency that regulates securities broker-dealers. 

The settlement, formally referred to as a Letter of Acceptance, Waiver and Consent (“AWC”), 
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arose out of FINRA’s investigation into certain deficiencies in F&C’s “penny stock” business. In 

the AWC, F&C agreed to pay a fine of $1,000,000.00. An AWC once finalized is a public 

document – anybody may access it through a simple internet search. Attached as Exhibit A is a 

true and correct copy of the AWC at issue. 

30. When issuing an AWC, FINRA typically gives the subject of the disciplinary 

action an opportunity to attach to the AWC a statement describing corrective measures adopted 

in response to the identified deficiencies. F&C took advantage of that opportunity. F&C drafted a 

document entitled “Corrective Action Statement of Feltl & Company” and attached that 

document to the AWC. F&C’s corrective action statement became a permanent part of the AWC 

and is publicly available with the rest of the document. 

31. In its corrective action statement, F&C purported to identify various changes it 

made to cure the “penny stock” deficiencies that FINRA identified in the AWC. These are the 

“corrective” measures F&C identified: 

a. Ceased making markets in penny stocks; 

b. Ceased soliciting penny stock trades; 

c. Began requiring enhanced paperwork on unsolicited penny stock trades; 

d. Formalized meetings between the CEO and Chief Compliance Officer; 

e. Revised its Rule 3012 procedures; and 

f. “Finally, the firm has replaced the General Counsel, Chief Compliance 

Officer, Head Trader, and a Branch Manager from the relevant period. The 

current Feltl employees occupying these positions will further enhance a 

culture of compliance at the firm.” 
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32. Taylor played no role in negotiating the AWC. Taylor was unaware of the 

language quoted above until he read it in the Wall Street Journal (“WSJ”) on September 4, 2014. 

With respect to F&C’s corrective action statement, the WSJ stated the following: 

In a so-called corrective action statement attached to the enforcement action, the 
firm said it stopped recommending penny stocks after February 2012 and it no 
longer makes a market in any penny stock, but allows customers to trade in penny 
stocks if they initiate the transactions. The firm also said it replaced its general 
counsel, chief compliance officer, head trader, and a branch manager to beef 
up compliance. (emphasis added) 
 
33. After reading the WSJ article, a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B, Taylor 

requested a copy of the AWC from F&C’s Chief Operations Officer, Mitch Edwards.  

34. In the corrective action statement, F&C misrepresented the circumstances 

surrounding Taylor’s voluntary resignation from F&C. Seeking to bolster its compliance image 

with FINRA and with the public at large, F&C claimed it had replaced Taylor as its general 

counsel as a remedial measure in response to the penny stock deficiencies. However, that 

statement was (and is) completely false.  

35. Taylor told Edwards, F&C’s COO, that the language in the corrective action 

statement with respect to Taylor was false and damaging to Taylor’s reputation.     

36. That same day, Taylor placed a telephone call to Jeffrey Ziesman at the Bryan 

Cave law firm. Ziesman is the attorney whom Taylor hired to defend F&C in FINRA’s penny 

stock investigation while Taylor was still employed as F&C’s in-house general counsel. Taylor 

asked Ziesman how he could allow a false statement concerning Taylor’s employment to be 

included in F&C’s corrective action statement. Ziesman stated that he did not draft the language 

for F&C’s corrective action statement. He made it very clear that the language came from F&C’s 

management team. In turn, Taylor made it very clear to Ziesman that the language at issue was 

false and damaging to Taylor’s reputation. 
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37. Taylor requested a meeting with F&C’s management team to discuss the problem. 

On September 8, Taylor sent the following email to F&C’s COO: “Mitch - Could you please 

arrange a meeting this week with John, Mary Jo, Mike, Tom, and me regarding the Statement of 

Corrective Action? Thanks, Chet.” 

38. Taylor’s purpose in requesting the meeting was to discuss (i) the falsity of the 

representations in the corrective action statement as they relate to Taylor; (ii) the harm to 

Taylor’s reputation; and (iii) actions F&C should take to correct the misrepresentations. 

39. Instead of calling the meeting Taylor requested, F&C’s CFO, Michael Schierman, 

placed a telephone call to Taylor. In that call, Schierman warned Taylor that if he insisted on 

holding such a meeting, Schierman could “guarantee” that Taylor would never again receive any 

business from F&C. This was a lengthy and sometimes heated phone call during which Taylor 

made his position very clear that F&C’s corrective action statement was false and damaging to 

his reputation. Heeding Schierman’s warning, Taylor did not insist on holding the meeting he 

had requested with F&C’s management team. 

40. On Friday, September 19, Taylor met with F&C’s current general counsel, 

Thomas Steichen, to discuss various matters Taylor was handling for the firm. The last topic 

discussed was F&C’s corrective action statement. Taylor told Steichen that the corrective action 

statement was false and damaging to Taylor’s reputation. 

41. Despite Taylor’s vigorous protests to F&C’s CFO, COO, General Counsel, and 

outside counsel concerning the defamatory nature of F&C’s corrective action statement, F&C 

did nothing whatsoever to correct the misrepresentations contained in that statement.  

42. On Thursday, September 25, the Minneapolis StarTribune newspaper published 

an article about F&C’s AWC and the million dollar fine. This was the lead story on the first page 

of the business section and was entitled, “Feltl execs out after penalty.” That title appeared in 
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large bold letters at the top of the page. A true and correct copy of that article is attached as 

Exhibit C. The first paragraph of the article stated: 

Feltl & Co. replaced several executives, including its top lawyer, and paid a $1 
million fine to settle a regulatory agency’s finding that it failed to oversee a low-
priced “penny stock” business. (Emphasis added.) 
 

The article went on to say the following: 
 

The firm . . . replaced its general counsel, chief compliance officer, head trader, 
and a branch manager as a result of the [FINRA penny stock] investigation. 
(Emphasis added.) 
 
43. The StarTribune article has also been republished by Equities.com under the title 

“Execs depart after penalty at Feltl,” and by numerous internet news sites. 

44. Although F&C’s corrective action statement does not identify Taylor by name as 

F&C’s former general counsel, a substantial number of people who work in either the investment 

industry or the Twin Cities legal community know that Taylor is the individual whom F&C 

supposedly replaced as its general counsel. 

45. All of the preceding paragraphs are incorporated into the following claim. 

COUNT I 
 

Defamation Per Se 

46. F&C’s representation in its corrective action statement that it replaced Taylor as 

F&C’s general counsel as a “corrective action” taken in response to FINRA’s penny stock 

investigation is a false statement. 

47. In the alternative, if F&C’s representation concerning Taylor is deemed to be 

technically true, F&C’s corrective action statement taken as a whole creates a false implication 

concerning Taylor’s job performance and the circumstances surrounding the termination of his 

employment at F&C. The statement implies that Taylor’s employment as F&C’s general counsel 
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was involuntarily terminated due to poor and/or unethical job performance, which resulted in the 

penny stock violations described in the AWC and the million dollar fine. 

48. Although not mentioned by name, F&C’s false statement or false implication is 

clearly about Taylor. 

49. F&C published its false statement or false implication about Taylor by submitting 

the statement to FINRA with full knowledge that FINRA would attach the statement to F&C’s 

AWC and make the AWC available to the general public. F&C’s false statement or false 

implication about Taylor has been re-published by FINRA, the Wall Street Journal, the 

StarTribune, Equities.com and numerous internet news sites. 

50. F&C’s false statement or false implication has harmed Taylor’s reputation. 

51. Taylor has suffered, among other things, embarrassment, humiliation, and mental 

distress as a result of F&C’s defamatory statements about him. 

52. F&C’s false statement or false implication about Taylor relates specifically to 

Taylor’s profession, trade, or business, and thus, constitutes “defamation per se.” 

53. Under defamation per se, damages are presumed.  

54. Taylor is entitled to a substantial award to compensate him for the harm to his 

reputation, and for the embarrassment, humiliation, and mental distress he has suffered. 

 
 WHEREFORE, plaintiff Taylor respectfully requests entry of judgment in his favor and 

against F&C, in the following manner: 

1. Awarding Taylor an amount in excess of $50,000; 

2. Directing F&C to take whatever action is necessary to have the current Corrective 

Action Statement removed from F&C’s AWC, and replace it with a Corrective 

Action Statement that deletes the defamatory language; 





	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

EXHIBIT	  A	  



FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY 
LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE, WAIVER AND CONSENT 

NO. 2010022962401 

TO: Dq)artment of Enforcement 
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") 

RE: Feltl & Company. Respondent 
CRD No. 6905 

Pursuant to FINRA Rule 9216 of FINRA's Code of Procedure, Feltl & Company ("Feltl" or "the 
Firm") submits this Letter of Acceptance, Waiver and Consent ("AWC") for the purpose of 
proposing a settlement of the alleged rule violations described below. This AWC is submitted on 
the condition that, if accepted, FINRA will not bring any future actions against Feltl alleging 
violations based on the same fiictual findings described herein. 

A. Feltl hereby accepts and consents, without admitting or denying the findings, and 
solely for the purposes of this proceeding and any other proceeding brou^ t by or 
on behalf of FINRA, or to which FINRA is a party, prior to a hearing and without 
an adjudication of any issue of law or fact, to the entry of the following findings 
by FINRA: 

Feltl is headquartered in Miimeqwlis, Minnesota. It has eight branch offices 
located in Minnesota and Illinois, and approximatdy 113 registCTod 
rq)resentatives. Its revalue is derived from securities commissions, as well as 
underwriting and investment company activity. Feltl has been a FINRA member 
since September 1975, and is subject to FINRA's jurisdiction pursuant to Article 
IV, Section 6 of FINRA's by-laws. 

Between January 2008 and Fd)ruary 2012 (the "Relevant Period"), Feltl failed to 
comply with the suitability, disclosure, and record-keeping requirements for 
broker-dealers who engage in penny stock business. For example, Feltl did not 
provide certain of its customers with the standardized U.S. Securities and 
Exchange Commission ("SEC") risk disclosure document two days prior to 
effecting a penny stock transaction in the customers' accounts and receive a 

I. 
ACCEPTANCE AND CONSENT 

BACKGROUND 

OVE^VTRW 

E X H I B I T 



signed and dated acknowledgement of its receipt. The risk disclosure document 
describes, among other things, the nature and level of risk in the maricet for penny 
stocks, the broker-dealer's duties to the customer, and bid and ask prices for 
penny stocks. 
Feltl also failed to reasonably supervise its penny stock business during the 
Relevant Period by not monitoring compliance w i ^ Sections 15(g) and 15(h) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") and the Exchange Act 
rules thereunder, failing to sufficiently supervise penny stock transactions for 
compliance with applicable rules and regulations, and failing to establish, 
maintain, and ^force written supervisory procedures for its penny stodc business. 
From 2009 to 2012, Feltl also foiled to annually test and verify its supervisory 
procediu^, submit the required reports, test results, exceptions, and any 
additional or amended procedures to senior management, and make the required 
certifications. Also, Feltl was unable to produce to FINRA certain copies of 
brandi offices' daily trade blotters in response to a FINRA request. 
As a result of the foregoing misconduct, during the Relevant Period, Feltl violated 
Section 15(g) of the Exchange Act (through July 21,2010); Section 15(h) of the 
Exchange Act (starting July 22,2010); SEA Rules 15g-2,15g-3,15g-4,15g-6, 
and 15g-9'; NASD Rules 3010(a) and (b); NASD Rule 2110 (through December 
14,2008); and FINRA Rule 2010 (starting December 15,2008). In addition, 
from 2009 to 2012, Feltl violated NASD Rule 3012(aXl); FINRA Rule 3130; and 
FINRA Rule 2010. Finally, Feltl violated NASD Rule 3110(a), NASD Rule 
3010(d)(1), and FINRA Rule 2010. 

FACTS AND VIOLATIVE CONDUCT 

Feltl frtled To gomplY With Th^ P^HHY S t p ^ R^l^^ 
Background. The term "penny stock" generally refers to an equity security that trades below 
five dollars per share and that was issued by a small company with limited tangible revenue, 
assets, and/or operations.^ Penny stocks often trade infrequently, which may make them difficult 
to sell and price. Penny stocks are generally considered speculative investments for these and 
other reasons. 
Due to the speculative nature of penny stocks and historic sales practice issues relating to the 
offering and trading of certain penny stocks, the SEC requires broker-dealers efTecting penny 
stock transactions to make a documented determinahon that the transactions are suitable for 

' 17 C.F.R. §§ 240.15g-2. 240.I5g-3.240.I5g-4.240.15g-6,240.15g-9. 
'5fee SEA Rule 3a5l-l, 17 C.F.R. ^ 240.3«51-l. 
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those customers and obtain tfie customers' written agreement to those transactions. Congress 
also amended the Exchange Act to require broker-dealers to provide customers with a risk 
disclosure document with important information concerning the peimy stock market prior to 
effecting any penny stock transaction and to require the SEC to adopt rules setting forth 
additional standards for the disclosure by broker-dealers to customers of important information 
concerning transactions in penny stocks. These requirements are set forth in the SEA rules 
promulgated under Section 15(^ and 15(h) of the Securities Exdiange Act of 1934* (the "Penny 
Stock Rules"). 
Among other things, the Penny Stock Rules provide that a broker-dealer must: (a) document the 
customer's suitability for the specific penny stock investment, send a written statement to the 
customer describing the basis of the suitability determination two days prior to the penny stock 
transaction, and obtain a wri t t^ agreement from the customer to purchase the penny stodc in a 
specific quantity prior to the transaction (SEA Rule I5g-9); (b) furnish the customer a 
standardized ri^ disclosure document entitled "Important Information on Penny Stocks" (^e 
"Risk Disclosure Document") (that describes among other things the nature and level of risk in 
the market for penny stodcs, the broker-dealer's duties to the customer, and bid and ask prices 
for penny stocks) two days prior to effecting a penny stodc transaction and receive and maintain 
a signed and dated acknowledgement of its receipt (SEA Rule l5g-2 and Schedule 15G); (c) 
disclose to the customer the current inside bid and ask market quotations, if any, for the penny 
stock (SEA Rule 15g-3); (d) disclose to the customer the amount of compensation the broker or 
dealer will receive for the transaction orally or in writing prior to effecting the transaction and in 
writing at or prior to the time the written confirmation of the transaction is given (SEA Rule I5g-
4); and (e) send to the customer monthly account statements showing certain market and price 
infomiation for each penny stock held in the customer's account aiKl containing a conspicuous 
legend containing spedfied language^ (SEA Rule 15g-6). 

Fettles Penny Stock Business. During the Relevant Period, Feltl engaged in thousands of penny 
stock transactions on bdialf of its customers and received significant revenue from its penny 
stock business. However, because the Firm did not track all penny stock transactions in its books 
and records, the actual number of penny stock transactions by Fdtl's customers and Feltl's total 
penny stock related revenue are unknown. 
Fdtl was a market maker in 17 penny stocks at different times during the Rdevant Period. With 
respect to 15 of those penny stocks, Feltl solicited its customers to make at least 2,450 purchases 

' See Sales Practice Requirements for Certain Low-Priced Securities, Exchange Act Release No. 34-27160 (Aug. 22, 
1989);17CĴ .R.§240.15g-9. 
* Dodd-Frank Sec. 929X(c) amended the Exchange Act by, among olhcr things, redesignating Sec. 1 S(g) to Sec. 
15(h). effective July 22.2010. 
^ The legend must state: "If this statement contains an estimated value, you should be aware that this value may be 
based on a limited number of tiades or quotes. Therefore, you may not be able to sell these securities at a price 
equal or near to the value shown. However, the broker-dealer furnishing this statement may not refuse to accept 
your order to sell these securities. Also, the amount you receive from a sale generally will be reduced by the amount 
of any commissions or similar charges. If an estimated value is not shown for a security, a value could not be 
determined because of a lack of information." SEA Rule lSg-6(e). 

3 



of p ^ y stocks and received over $2.1 million from these transactions through markups, 
nuurkdowns, or commissions. The Fimi received additional revenue from selling activity in these 
penny stocks. While the Firm tracked the activity in these 17 penny stocks in whidi it was a 
market maker, it did not track the individual transactions for which a security may have 
temporarily not met the definition of a penny stock because, for example, the security traded 
above a price of $5.00 or the issua had average revenue of at least $6 million for the last three 
years. Further, the Firm failed to track the penny stock transactions in securities in which it did 
not make a maricet. Accordingly, while the Firm's penny stock transaction and revenue numbers 
are substantial, the actual numbers are unknown. 

Feltl's Penny Stock Rule Violations. Feltl failed to comply with the Penny Stock Rules during 
the Relevant Period. For the penny stock transactions that Feltl effected for or with the accounts 
of its customers during the Relevant Period, Feltl did not: 

1) document the customer's suitability for the specific penny stock investment, send the 
customer a written statement describing the basis of the suitability determination two 
days prior to the penny stock transaction, and obtain a written agreement from the 
customer to purchase the penny stock prior to the transaction, in violation of SEA 
Rule 15g-9; 

2) furnish all customers the standardized Risk Disclosure Document and receive a 
signed and dated acknowledgement of its receipt two days prior to the penny stock 
transaction, in violation of SEA Rule 15g-2; 

3) disclose to the customer the current inside bid and ask market quotations, if any. for 
the penny stock, in violation of SEA Rule 15g-3; 

4) disclose to all customers the amount of compensation the Firm would receive for the 
trade orally or in writing prior to effecting the penny stock transaction, in violation of 
SEA Rule 15g-4; and/or 

5) send the customer mondily account statements that showed Ae market value of each 
penny stock held in the customer's account and containing the conspicuous legend 
with the required language concCTning penny stock risks, among other things, in 
violation of SEA Rule 15g-6. 

Accordingly, during the Rdevant Period, Fdtl violated Section 15(g) of the Exchange Act (for 
conduct through July 21,2010); Section 15(h) of the Exchange Act (starting July 22,2010): SEA 
Rules l5g-2,15g-3, 15g-4, 15g-6, and 15g-9; NASD Rule 2110 (through December 14,2008); 
and FINRA Rule 2010 (starting December 15,2008). 

Feltl Failed To Reasonably Supervise Its Penny Stock Business. During the Relevant Penod. 
Feltl failed to establish and maintain a system to supervise the activities of its registered 
representatives, registered principals, and other associated persons that was reasonably designed 
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to achieve compliance with the applicable rules and regulations relating to its penny stock 
business, including (a) the Pmny Stock Rules, and (b) the rules and regulations designed to deter 
and detect iraudulent activities and transactions in its penny stock business. 
Feltl's supervisory system was not reasonably designed to supervise for compliance with the 
Penny Stock Rules. Indeed, the Firm did not even track whether customer transactions were 
penny stock transactions. The Firm did not monitor for compliance with any of the Penny Stock 
Rules, including whether a Risk Disclosure Document was required or sent to a customer, 
whether the required suitability analysis was conducted and documented, or whether the other 
Penny Stock Rules were followed. Additionally, Feltl failed to reasonably supervise penny stock 
transactions in order to detect potentially fraudulent or otherwise problematic penny stock 
activity. For example, penny stock transactions routinely were flagged in the Firm's exception 
reports, but the Firm did not have a reasonable system or procedures to follow up on these 
transactions. 
During the Relevant Period, Feltl also failed to establish, maintain, and enforce written 
supervisory procedures to supervise the Firm's penny stock business and to supervise the 
activities of registered representatives, registered principals, and other associated persons that 
were reasonably designed to achieve compliance with the applicable rules and regulations 
concerning the Firm's penny stock business, including the Penny Stock Rules. The Firm's 
written supervisory procedures relating to the Penny Stock Rules merely tracked some of the 
language of the Penny Stock Rules, and briefly discussed certain requirements under some of the 
Penny Stock Rules. These procedures therefore were not adequate for a number of reasons. 

• The written procedures did not identify the responsible Firm personnel or provide 
adequate direction to determine whether a particular stock was a penny stock and whether 
a particular stock was exempt from the Penny Stock Rules. 

• The written procedures concerning SEA Rule 15g-2 did not state that the Firm must wait 
two business days after sending the Risk Disclosure Document to execute the penny 
stock transaction for the customer account 

• The written procedures concerning SEA Rule 15g-9 did not state Aat fte Firm must (I) 
receive back from the customer an agreement to the transaction that set forth the identity 
and quantity of the permy stock to be purchased prior to the transaction, and (2) wait two 
business days to execute the relevant penny stock transaction after sending the suitability 
statement and the agreement to the transaction in a penny stock. 

• The written procedures failed to sufficiently delineate how to ascertain, and what 
documents to obtain, regarding whether a customer met the suitability requirements 
specified under the Penny Stock Rules. 

• The written procedures failed to delineate the nature of the disclosures to be made 
regarding compensation relating to penny stocks, and when and how such disclosures 
were to be made. 
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Furthermore, Feltl failed to mforce its existing written supervisory procedures concerning p ^ y 
stodcs, as discussed above. For example, the Firm did not even conduct die s t ^ required by die 
written procedures as a matter of course. 
Accordingly, during die Rdevant Period. Feltl violated NASD Rules 3010(a) and (b), NASD 
Rule 2110 (tiirougji December 14,2008), and FINRA Rule 2010 (starting December IS, 2008). 

And Certify Its Supcrvtsorv Processes 
NASD Rule 3012(a)(1) requires each member to establish, maintain, and enforce a system of 
supervisory control policies and procedures diat "(A) test and verify that the member's 
supervisory procedures are reasonably designed with respect to the activities of die member and 
its registered representatives and associated persons, to achieve compliance with applicable 
securities laws and regulations, and with applicable NASD rules and (B) create additional or 
amend supervisory procedures where the need is identified by such testing and verification." 
The member also must aiuiually submit to its senior management a report diat details die 
member's system of supervisory controls, the summary of the test results and significant 
identified exceptions, and any additional or amended supervisory procedures created in response 
to the test results. 
FINRA Rule 3130 requires a member's chief executive officer or similar officer to certify 
annually that the member has "in place processes to establish, maintain, review, test and modify 
written compliance policies and written supervisory procedures reasonably designed to achieve 
compliance with" applicable rules, laws, and regulations and that the chief executive officer met 
at least once with the chief compliance officer in the preceding 12 months to discuss such 
processes. 
From 2009 dirough 2012, Fdti failed to test and verify its supervisory procedures and submit the 
required reports, test results and exceptions, and any additional or amended im)cedures. to senior 
management, and make the required certifications. As a result. Fdti violated NASD Rule 
3012(aXl) and FINRA Rules 3130 and 2010 ftom 2009 dirough 2012. 

Fdtl Failed To Maintain And Make Brandi Office Trade Blotters Available 
NASD Rule 3010(dXl) requires members to establish procedures for die prmcipal review and 
endorsement in writing, on an internal record, of all securities transactions. In addition, members 
are required to maintain evidence diat these procedures have been implemented and carried out 
and must make them available to FINRA upon request. 
During FINRA's investigation in this matter, on October 3, 2013, FINRA Staff requested 
pursuant to FINRA Rule 8210 diat Feltl produce ''the designated supervisor's initialed copies of 
the daily trade blotter for the Firm's Minnetonka branch office for November 2009 and 
December 2009 and for the Firm's Inner Grove Hdghts branch office for January 2009 and 
Sq)tember 2009." The Firm was unable to produce the requested documents for the Inner Grove 
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Heights branch office and was not able to produce the requested documents for the Minnetonka 
branch office until July 23.2014. 
By not maintaining these copies of the daily trade blotters and not providing them, or not 
promptly providing diem, to FINRA upon request, Feltl violated NASD Rule 3010(dXl), NASD 
Rule 3 i 10(a), and FINRA Rule 2010. 

B. Feltl also consents to the imposition of the following sanctions: 
1. A censure; and 
2. A fineof$1,000,000. 

FeUl agrees to pay the monetary sanction upon notice that this AWC has been accepted 
and that such payment is due and payable. Fdtl has submitted an Election of Payment 
form showing the method by which FeUl proposes to pay the fine imposed. 
Feld ^edfically and voluntarily waives any right to daim diat Fdd is unable to pay, now 
or at any time hereafter, die monetary sanction imposed in this matter. 
The sanctions imposed herdn shall be effective on a date set by FINRA staff. 

n. 
WAIVER OF PROCEDURAL RIGHTS 

Feltl spedfically and voluntarily waives the following ri^ts granted under FINRA's Code of 
Procedure: 

A. To have a Complaint issued specifying die allegations against Feltl, 
B. To be notified of die Complaint and have the opportunity to answer the 

allegations in writing; 
C. To defend against the allegations in a disciplinary hearing before a hearing panel, 

to have a written record of the hearing made and to have a written decision issued; 
and 

D. To appeal any such decision to die National Adjudicatory Council (**NAC") and 
then to the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and a U.S. Court of 
Appeals. 

Further, FeUl spedfically and voluntarily waives any right to claim bias or prejudgment of die 
Chief Legal Officer, the NAC, or any member of die NAC, in connection with such person's or 
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body's participation in discussions regarding the terms and conditions of this AWC, or other 
consideration of diis AWC, including accqitance or rejection of tfiis AWC. 
Feltl further specifically and voluntarily waives any ri^ to claim that a porson violated the ex 
parte prohibitions of FINRA Rule 9143 or die sq)aration of fimctions prohibitions of FINRA 
Rule 9144, in connection with such person's or body's participation in discussions regarding the 
terms and conditions of diis AWC, or other consideration of diis AWC, including its acceptance 
or rejection. 

in. 
OTHER MATTERS 

Feld understands diat: 
A. Submission of diis AWC is voluntary and will not resolve diis matter unless and 

until it has been reviewed and accepted by the NAC, a Review Subcommittee of 
die NAC, or die Office of Disciplinary Affairs ("ODA"), pursuant to FINRA Rule 
9216; 

B. If diis AWC is not accepted, its submission will not be used as evidence to prove 
any of the allegations against Feld; and 

C If accepted: 
1. this AWC will become part of my permanent disciplinary record and may 

be considered in any future actions brought by FINRA or any other 
regulator against Feltl; 

2. diis AWC will be made available dirough FINRA's public disclosure 
program in response to public inquiries about my disciplinary record; 

3. FINRA may make a public aimouncement concerning this agreement and 
the subject matter thereof in accordance widi FINRA Rule 8313; and 

4. Feltl may not take any action or make or permit to be made any public 
statement, including in regulatory filings or otherwise, denying, directly or 
indirecdy. any finding in this AWC or create the impression that the AWC 
is widiout fectual basis. Feld may not take any position in any proceeding 
brou^t by or on behalf of FINRA, or to which FINRA is a party, diat is 
inconsistent with any part of this AWC. Nothing in this provision affects 
Fdd's : (i) testimonial obligations; or (ii) right to take legal or factual 
positions in litigation or other legal proceedings in which FINRA is not a 
party. 
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D. Fdtl may attadi a Corrective Action Statement to this AWC that is a statement of 
demonstrable corrective steps taken to prevent future misconduct. Feltl 
understands that Fdtl may not deny the charges or make any statement that is 
inconsistent with the AWC in diis Statement. This Statemoit does not constitute 
factual or legal findings by FINRA, nor does it reflect die views of FINRA or its 
staff. 
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The undfloigned, on behalf of the Phiiw colifia tilit a p e ^ ^ 
has read and understands all of die provisions of diis AWC and has been given a ftdl opportunity 
to ask questkms about it; that Feld has agreed to WB proviskms voluntarily; and that no offor, 
threat, incfaioemoiit, or promise of any kind, odKtr than the terms set forth herein and die proq>eot 
of avoldhig die Issuance of a Complaint, has been made to Induce die Firm to submit it. 

' FolU&Company 
Date (mm/dd/yyyy) 

Thomas F. Steichen 
General Counsel, Feld & Company 

1200 Main Street. Suite 3800 
Kansas City, MO 64105-2122 
Tel: (816) 374-3225 
Fax: (816) 855-3225 

Accqrted by FINRA: 

0^(0Zlzc\^ Signed on behalf of die 
Date (mxtt/ddfyyyy) Director of ODA, by delegated audiority 

Rebeccas. Oiltner 
Semor Counsel 
FINRA Department of Enforcement 
15200 Omega DrWe 
Rocfcville,MD 20850 
Tel: (301) 258-8531 
Fax: (301)208-8090 
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Corrective Action Statement of FeitI & Company 
This matter concerns certain historical practices by Feltl & Company (Feltl) regarding certain 
penny-stock transactions conducted during the relevant period (January 2008-February 2012), 
and certain other issues identified in the AWC.' Feltl ceased recommending permy stocks to any 
of its customers in February 2012, over 2 years ago. Feltl ceased being a market maker for 
any penny-stock in 2012. Consequently, the firm would be exempt from compliance with the 
penny stock rules since at least February 2012. 
Since February 2012, Feltl has allowed customers to trade penny-stocks through Feltl only on a 
non-solicited basis. To do so, the customers have been required to sign certain paperwork 
attesting that they understand the nature and risks of penny-stocks, and their desire to continue to 
place non-solicited transactions through Feltl. 
A separate issue in this matter concerns the Chief Executive Officer certification and supervisory 
controls processes. Since 2012 the firm has formalized meetings between the Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Compliance Officer and the commensurate processes, along with providing the 
annual certification, such that the processes are in compliance with FINRA Rule 3130. The firm 
has also revised its supervisory controls processes so that they are consistent with the terms and 
spirit of NASD Rule 3012. 
Finally, the firm has replaced the General Counsel, Chief Compliance Officer, Head Trader and 
a Branch Manager fi-om the relevant period. The current Feltl employees occupying these 
positions will further enhance a culture of compliance at the firm. 
This Statement of Corrective Action is submitted by Feltl. It does not constitute factual or legal 
findings by FINRA, nor does it reflect the views of FINRA or FINRA Staff. 

This Corrective Action Statement is submitted by Feltl & Company. It does not constitute 
factual or legal findings by FINRA, nor does it reflect the view of FINRA, or its staff. 

1161495.1 
1161801.1 
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WEALTH ADVISER 

Finra Fines Brokerage $iM Over Penny-Stock Deals 
Feltl & Company Didn't Properly Supervise Area of Business 2008-2012, Regulator 
Charges 
By M A T T H I A S R I E K E R 
Sept. 3, 2014 2:08 p m ET 

W a l l S t r e e t ' s s e l f - r e g u l a t o r f i n e d a M i n n e a p o l i s b r o k e r -
d e a l e r $ 1 m i l l i o n f o r f a i l i n g t o p r o p e r l y s u p e r v i s e i t s s i z a b l e 
p e n n y - s t o c k b u s i n e s s b e t w e e n 2 0 0 8 a n d 2 0 1 2 . 

T h e F i n a n c i a l I n d u s t r y R e g u l a t o r y A u t h o r i t y , i n a n 
e n f o r c e m e n t a c t i o n d a t e d T u e s d a y , c h a r g e d F e l t l & 
C o m p a n y f o r f a i l i n g t o i n f o r m s o m e c u s t o m e r s a h e a d o f 
c e r t a i n p e n n y - s t o c k t r a n s a c t i o n s a b o u t t h e s t o c k s ' s u i t a b i l i t y 
a n d r i s k s , a n d f o r n o t s e n d i n g c u s t o m e r s a c c o u n t 
s t a t e m e n t s s h o w i n g t h e m a r k e t v a l u e o f e a c h p e n n y s t o c k . 

F u r t h e r m o r e , t h e f i r m d i d n ' t k e e p p r o p e r r e c o r d s o f 
t r a n s a c t i o n s f o r s e c u r i t i e s t h a t m a y t e m p o r a r i l y h a v e n ' t m e t 
t h e d e f i n i t i o n o f a p e n n y s t o c k a n d d i d n ' t t r a c k p e n n y - s t o c k 
t r a n s a c t i o n s i n s e c u r i t i e s t h a t d i d n ' t m a k e a m a r k e t , F i n r a 
s a i d . 

P e n n y s t o c k s a r e s e c u r i t i e s t h a t t r a d e b e l o w $ 5 a s h a r e , 
u s u a l l y i s s u e d b y s m a l l c o m p a n i e s w i t h l i t t l e r e v e n u e . T h e y 
a r e r i s k y b e c a u s e i t i s d i f f i c u l t f o r i n v e s t o r s t o t r a c k s u c h 
c o m p a n i e s ' b u s i n e s s p o t e n t i a l a n d f u t u r e v a l u e , a n d t h e y 

t r a d e l e s s f r e q u e n t l y t h a n l i q u i d , e x c h a n g e - t r a d e d s t o c k s . P e n n y s t o c k s h a v e b e e n a c o n s t a n t o n 
r e g u l a t o r s ' r a d a r s c r e e n s , a n d F i n r a h a s w a r n e d r e p e a t e d l y t h a t f i r m s s h o u l d r e v i e w t h e i r p r o c e d u r e s . 

" S p e c u l a t i v e m i c r o c a p a n d l o w - p r i c e d o v e r - t h e - c o u n t e r s e c u r i t i e s a r e a n a r e a o f s i g n i f i c a n t o n g o i n g 
c o n c e r n , " F i n r a s a i d i n i t s a n n u a l e n f o r c e m e n t p r i o r i t y l e t t e r i n J a n u a r y . 

F e l t l m a d e a m a r k e t i n 1 7 p e n n y s t o c k s , e a r n i n g $ 2 . 1 m i l l i o n f r o m a t l e a s t 2 , 4 5 0 s o l i c i t e d c u s t o m e r 
t r a n s a c t i o n s i n 1 5 p e n n y s t o c k s d u r i n g t h e f o u r y e a r s i n q u e s t i o n , F i n r a s a i d . I t i s u n c l e a r h o w m u c h t h e 
f i r m m a d e o v e r a l l f r o m s e l l i n g p e n n y s t o c k s b e t w e e n 2 0 0 8 - 2 0 1 2 t h a t t h e y d i d n ' t k e e p t r a c k o f , t h e 
r e g u l a t o r s a i d , a d d i n g t h a t t h e r e v e n u e f r o m a l l s u c h t r a n s a c t i o n s w a s " s u b s t a n t i a l . " 

A c c o r d i n g t o t h e e n f o r c e m e n t a c t i o n , t h e c o m p a n y d i d n ' t a d m i t t o n o r d e n y F i n r a ' s c h a r g e s . 
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" W e a r e p l e a s e d t o h a v e r e s o l v e d t h i s m a t t e r , " s a i d T h o m a s S t e i c h e n , t h e f i r m ' s g e n e r a l c o u n s e l , i n a n 
e m a i l . " W e f e l t i t p r u d e n t t o s i m p l y m o v e o n . " 

I n a s o - c a l l e d c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n s t a t e m e n t a t t a c h e d t o t h e e n f o r c e m e n t a c t i o n , t h e f i r m s a i d i t s t o p p e d 
r e c o m m e n d i n g p e n n y s t o c k s a f t e r F e b r u a r y 2 0 1 2 a n d i t n o l o n g e r m a k e s a m a r k e t i n a n y p e n n y s t o c k , 
b u t a l l o w s c u s t o m e r s t o t r a d e i n p e n n y s t o c k s i f t h e y i n i t i a t e t h e t r a n s a c t i o n s . T h e f i r m a l s o s a i d i t 
r e p l a c e d i t s g e n e r a l c o u n s e l , c h i e f c o m p l i a n c e o f f i c e r , h e a d t r a d e r , a n d a b r a n c h m a n a g e r t o b e e f u p 
c o m p l i a n c e . 

F e l t l , a b r o k e r - d e a l e r w h i c h o w n s a n i n v e s t m e n t - a d v i s o r y f i r m r e g i s t e r e d w i t h t h e S e c u r i t i e s a n d 
E x c h a n g e C o m m i s s i o n , h a s b e e n i n t r o u b l e w i t h r e g u l a t o r s b e f o r e . 

I n N o v e m b e r 2 0 1 1 , t h e S E C o r d e r e d t h e f i r m t o p a y a $ 5 0 , 0 0 0 f i n e a n d r e f u n d i n v e s t m e n t - a d v i s o r y 
c l i e n t s m o r e t h a n $ 1 4 2 , 0 0 0 i n f e e s b e c a u s e t h e f i r m e n g a g e d i n h u n d r e d s o f p r i n c i p a l t r a n s a c t i o n s 
w i t h o u t o b t a i n i n g t h e c l i e n t s ' c o n s e n t . F e l t l a l s o i m p r o p e r l y c h a r g e d u n d i s c l o s e d c o m m i s s i o n s o n c e r t a i n 
t r a n s a c t i o n s i n c l i e n t s ' w r a p - f e e a c c o u n t s , t h e S E C s a i d . 

F e l t l , w h i c h h a s a b o u t 1 1 3 b r o k e r s a n d e i g h t b r a n c h e s i n M i n n e s o t a a n d I l l i n o i s , h a d a t o t a l o f f o u r 
r e g u l a t o r y r u n - i n s b e f o r e F i n r a ' s m o s t r e c e n t p e n n y - s t o c k f i n e , a c c o r d i n g t o i t s B r o k e r C h e c k r e c o r d . 

Write to M a t t h i a s R i e k e r a t m a t t h i a s . r i e k e r @ w s i . c o m 
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Classifieds start on page D5 

business Blackberry's Passport: Do or 
die for hardware unit? D6 

lee 

schafer 

R u r a l h i g h 
: S l o w 

o i teady 
race 

O n e o f G a r y J o h n s o n ' s f e a r s w h e n 
h e a n n o u n c e d t h e 5 , 0 0 0 - s q u a r e - m i l e 
" G i g a Z o n e " u l t r a h i g h speec l I n t e r n e t 
s e r v i c e l a s t w e e k i n B e m i d j i w a s t h a t 
s o m e o n e m i g h t r e a c h t h e b a d l y m i s 
t a k e n c o n c l u s i o n t h a t i t w a s e a s y t o 
b u i l d t h a t k i n d o f r u r a l b r o a d b a n d 
c a p a b i l i t y . 

I t w a s n o t h i n g o f t h e s o r t — w h i c h 
i s w l i a t m a k e s J o h n s o n ' s P a u l B u n y a n 
C o m m u n i c a t i o n s a n i n t e r e s t i n g c a s e 
s t u d y i n b r o a d b a n d I n t e r n e t a c c e s s 
o u t s i d e o f t h e T w i n C i t i e s . 

S u b s i d i z e d c a p i t a l w a s n ' t w h a t 
m a d e t h e d i f f e r e n c e . M o r e l i k e 
p a t i e n c e a n d a p a r t i c u l a r l y l o n g - t e r m 
v i e w . 

n r l — r ^ ; — T >* 

S T A R T R I B U N E . C O M / B U S I N E S S • S E C T I O N D • T H U R S D A Y , S E P T E M B E R 25, 2014 

Feltl execs out after penalty 
The Minneapolis brokerage was 
fined $1 million by regulators 
for improper oversight of its 
penny stock business. 

By NEAL ST. ANTHONY 
neaLst.anthony@startribune.com 

F e l t l & C o . r e p l a c e d s e v e r a l e x e c u 
t i v e s , i n c l u d i n g i t s t o p l a w r y e r , a n d 
p a i d a $ 1 m i l l i o n f i n e t o s e t t l e a r e g u 
l a t o r y a g e n c y ' s f i n d i n g t h a t i t f a i l e d 
t o o v e r s e e a l o w - p r i c e d " p e n n y 
s t o c k " b u s i n e s s . 

T h e M i n n e a p o l i s - b a s e d s e c u r i 
t i e s b r o k e r a g e h a s a l s o h a l t e d t h e 
b u s i n e s s . 

" T h i s i s a s e r i o u s v i o l a t i o n i n 

t e r m s o f h o w l o n g t h i s w e n t o n a n d 
t h e s c o p e o f t h e v i o l a t i o n s , " s a i d 
E m i l y G o r d y , s e n i o r v i c e p r e s i d e n t o f 
e n f o r c e m e n t a t t h e F i n a n c i a l I n d u s 
t r y R e g u l a t o r y A u t h o r i t y ( F I N R A ) . 
" T h i s i s a n i m p o r t a n t ' m e s s a g e 
c a s e ' b e c a u s e i t s p e a k s t o firms t h a t 
e n g a g e i n p e n n y - s t o c k t r a n s a c t i o n s , 
a s t h i s firm d i d from2008until 2 0 1 2 . " 

F I N R A , t h e s e l f - r e g u l a t o r y a r m 
o f t h e s e c u r i t i e s i n d u s t r y , s a i d F e l t l 
f a i l e d t o c o m p l y w i t h c u s t o m e r -
s u i t a b i l i t y , d i s c l o s u r e a n d r e c o r d 
k e e p i n g r e q u i r e m e n t s , d i d n ' t p r o 
v i d e S E C - m a n d a t e d r i s k - d i s c l o s u r e 
d o c u m e n t s t o c u s t o m e r s b e f o r e 
t r a d i n g p e n n y s t o c k s a n d f a i l e d t o 
a d e q u a t e l y s u p e r v i s e t h e b u s i n e s s . 

P e n n y s t o c k s , w h i c h t r a d e f o r l e s s 

t h a n $ 5 p e r s h a r e , u s u a l l y i n v o l v e 
s m a l l , t h i n l y t r a d e d c o m p a n i e s t h a t 
a r e c o n s i d e r e d t o b e m o r e s p e c u l a 
t i v e i n v e s t m e n t s t h a n a r e h i g h - v o l 
u m e , e x c h a n g e - t r a d e d s t o c k s . 

F e l t l ' s o l i c i t e d i t s c u s t o m e r s t o 
m a k e a t l e a s t 2 , 4 5 0 p u r c h a s e s o f 
17 p e n n y s t o c k s i n w h i c h i t m a d e 
a m a r k e t a n d r e c e i v e d $ 2 . 1 m i l l i o n 
f r o m t h e t r a n s a c t i o n s . F I N R A s a i d i t 
w a s u n a b l e t o g a u g e t h e t o t a l m u n -
b e r o f t r a d e s b e c a u s e o f i n c o m p l e t e 
r e c o r d s . F I N R A a l s o c r i t i c i z e d F e l t l 
f o r f a i l i n g t o p r o d u c e " t h e d a i l y t r a d e 
b l o t t e r " f o r c e r t a i n d a t e s f o r o n e 
o f f i c e a n d o n l y a f t e r a m o n t h s l o n g 
d e l a y f o r a n o t h e r b r a n c h . 

I n a " c o r r e c t i v e a c t i o n " s t a t e m e n t 
s u b m i t t e d b y F e l t l , t h e f i r m s a i d i t 

c e a s e d r e c o m m e n d i n g p e n n y s t o c k s 
t o c u s t o m e r s i n F e b r u a r y 2 0 1 2 a n d 
a l l o w s c u s t o m e r s t o t r a d e p e i m y 
s t o c k s o n l y a t t h e i r r e q u e s t . C h i e f 
E x e c u t i v e J o h n F e l t l t o o k s t e p s t o 
b r i n g s u p e r v i s o r y a n d c o m p l i a n c e 
m e a s u r e s u p t o t h e " t e r m s a n d s p i r i t " 
o f i n d u s t r y r e g u l a t i o n s , i t s a i d . 

T h e firm, w h i c h h a s 113 r e g i s t e r e d 
s e c u r i t i e s b r o k e r s , r e p l a c e d i t s g e n 
e r a l c o u n s e l , c h i e f c o m p l i a n c e o f f i 
c e r , h e a d t r a d e r a n d a b r a n c h m a n 
a g e r a s a r e s u l t o f t h e i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

T o m S t e i c h e n , w h o t o o k o v e r 
a s F e l t l ' s g e n e r a l c o u n s e l e a r l i e r 
t h i s y e a r , s a i d i n a p r e p a r e d s t a t e 
m e n t t h a t F e l t l w a s p l e a s e d t o h a v e 
r e s o l v e d t h e m a t t e r . " W e f e l t i t p r u -
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s c a r v e s , $ 2 0 t o $ 8 0 t o r r e s c u e d D y t a u i a o u s m e s s - v^^orazoii s n u p ui ivmiiit- ^..v. ^ , . _ 
, $ 2 0 t o $ 5 5 f o r t w i n - s i z e m e n C h u c k a n d P a u l M o o t y a p o l i s a n d a s e c o n d s t o r e t o m i l e s s o u t h o f t h e T w i n C i t i e s . 
s , $ 3 0 t o $ 1 0 0 f o r q u e e n i n 2 0 1 1 a f t e r c l o s i n g i n 2 0 0 9 . o p e n n e x t m o n t h i n S t . P a u l , 
i d $ 4 0 t o $ 8 0 f o r k i n g . R e t a i l e r s s a y t h e y r a r e l y s a i d c u s t o m e r s u n d e r s t a n d John Ewoidt* 612-673-7633 
t s a l e s a r e o n e o f t h e n e e d t o d i s c o u n t t h e l i n e t h a t t h e y h a v e t o p a y m o r e f o r 

i r a l h i g h speed t a k e s P a u l B u n y a n e f f o r t 
k F E R f r o m D l 
w e r e l o a n s , n o t g r a n t s . 
d t h a t , h e s a i d " i t ' s j u s t 
u r o w n i n v e s t m e n t . I t ' s 
a y - a s - y o u - g o , f o r o v e r 
de." 
: o n l y d o e s J o h n s o n 
a t h a t t h e r e w a s n o t h i n g 
3 0 u t i t , h e ' s n o t h i n g b u t 
) f p u b l i c f i n a n c i n g f o r 
b a n d l i k e M i n n e s o t a ' s 
2 0 m i l l i o n b r o a d b a n d 
v o g r a m . T h e c o m p a n y 
i t a k e a n y h e l p i t c o u l d 
X ) n t i n u e t o e x p a n d P a u l 
o ' s n e t w o r k , 
d B u n y a n ' s s e r v i c e t e r -
e x t e n d s e a s t t o G r a n d 

s, w d t h p a r t s o f i t e x t e n d -
l t h e w a y t o j u s t e a s t o f 
l a t i o n a l F a l l s . J o h n s o n 
I t h e n e t w o r k " 9 9 p e r -
t e a d y f o r t h e f i r s t 1-giga-
I t o m e r s t o b e t u r n e d o n 
n e x t y e a r , a t a p r i c e o f 
p e r m o n t h f o r I n t e r n e t 
I . 
d i t ' s i m p o r t a n t t o 
r s t a n d j u s t h o w f a s t 1 
i t r e a l l y i s . 
i n s o n s a i d h e ' s n o t q u i t e 
p h a t t h e F e d e r a l C o m -
c a t i o n s C o m m i s s i o n 
; a l l s b r o a d b a n d , b u t h e 
s i t ' s l e s s t h a n t h e 1 0 - t o 
e g a b i t s p e e d t h a t ' s t h e 
i t i o n a l g o a l f o r t h e s t a t e 
i n n e s o t a i n 2 0 1 5 . O n e 
i t i s 1 , 0 0 0 m e g a b i t s , 
. • c m 4 t o 6 m e g a b i t s p e r 

s e c o n d , a n d w e a r e n o w t a l k 
i n g 1 0 0 0 m e g a b i t s , " h e s a i d . 
" T h a t ' s t h e l e a p h e r e . " 

A n d i t ' s q u i t e a l e a p f o r 
G r a n d R a p i d s a n d B e m i d j i , 
a l t h o u g h i t w o u l d b e f o r d a m 
n e a r a n y t o w n . T h e p h o n e 
c o m p a n y C e n t u r y L i n k i s j u s t 
t h i s w e e k a d v e r t i s i n g a p r o 
m o t i o n a l p r i c e o n D S L " h i g h 
s p e e d I n t e r n e t " i n S t . P a u l 
" w i t h d o w n l o a d s p e e d s u p t o 
1 0 m e g a b i t s p e r s e c o n d . " 

A n I n t e r n e t d o w n l o a d 
s p e e d 1 0 0 t i m e s f a s t e r t h a n 
w h a t C e n t u r y L i n k i s p i t c h i n g 
a s h i g h s p e e d m e a n s b e i n g a b l e 
t o d o v m l o a d a h i g h d e f i n i t i o n 
H o l l y w o o d m o v i e i n a b o u t t w o 
s e c o n d s . I m a g i n e w a t c h i n g a 
m o v i e w h i l e i n S t . P a u l t h e y a r e 
s i t t i n g d o v r a t o w a t c h a d o w n 
l o a d p r o g r e s s bar . 

T h e s i g n i f i c a n c e o f t h a t 
c a p a b i l i t y — a n d a n e q u a l l y 
f a s t u p l o a d s p e e d f o r t a s k s 
s u c h as v i d e o c o n f e r e n c i n g — 
h a s n ' t b e e n l o s t o n t h e g r e a t e r 
B e m i d j i b u s i n e s s c o m m u n i t y . 
" W h a t I c a n s a y t o t h e q u e s 
t i o n o f " w h y B e m i d j i ? ' i s t h a t 
w e h a p p e n t o h a v e t h e f a s t 
e s t fiber-optic s p e e d s i n t h e 
n a t i o n , " s a i d D a v e H e n g e l , 
t h e e x e c u t i v e d i r e c t o r o f t h e 
G r e a t e r B e m i d j i e c o n o m i c 
d e v e l o p m e n t g r o u p . 

J o h n s o n c a n o n l y s p e c u l a t e 
o n h o w m a n y c o n s u m e r s w i l l 
v a l u e t h a t e n o u g h t o s i g n u p 

f o r t h e f a s t e s t s p e e d a t $ 1 0 0 
p e r m o n t h . I f t h a t s o u n d s l i k e 
a l o t , c o m p a r e i t t o t h e $ 6 6 . 9 5 
p e r m o n t h f o r 2 0 m e g a b i t 
s p e e d s P a u l B u n y a n c u s t o m 
e r s g e t c h a r g e d n o w , a l t h o u g h 
l o c a l p h o n e s e r v i c e i s b u n d l e d 
w i t h t h a t . 

" W e h o p e i t ' s a f l f o r d a b l e , " 
J o h n s o n s a i d . " I t ' s n o t h i n g f o r 
p e o p l e t o s p e n d $ 2 0 0 a m o n t h 
o n t h e i r m o b i l e d e v i c e . " 

A n d i n t h a t p r i c i n g d i s c u s 
s i o n J o h n s o n ' s t o u c h e d o n 
y e t a n o t h e r p o l i c y g o a l t h a t 
s e e m s t o b e d r i v i n g p u b l i c 
b r o a d b a n d f i m d i n g , a n d t h a t ' s 
m a k i n g r e l i a b l e s e r v i c e a v a i l 
a b l e t h a t p e o p l e c a n a f f o r d . I t ' s 
r e a l l y n o t a q u e s t i o n o f b r o a d -
b a n d a c c e s s e v e n i n r e m o t e 
p a r t s o f t h e s t a t e . I t ' s a q u e s 
t i o n o f h o w m u c h i t c o s t s f o r 
a s e r v i c e f a s t e r t h a n t h e o l d 
d i a l - u p . 

T h a t i s w h y i f y o u l o o k , t h e 
r o o t s o f r e c e n t b r o a d b a n d 
i n i t i a t i v e s r e a l l y g o b a c k t o 
t h i n g s l i k e t h e R u r a l E l e c t r i 
fication A d m i n i s t r a t i o n c r e 
a t e d d u r i n g t h e N e w D e a l . 

I n 1 9 3 4 o n l y a b o u t 1 0 p e r 
c e n t o f A m e r i c a n f a r m s h a d 
e l e c t r i c s e r v i c e , b u t e v e n s o 
i t w a s p o s s i b l e t o s t r i n g w i r e s 
f r o m t h e e n d o f t h e g r i d o u t 
a r e m o t e f a r m o u t i n w e s t e r n 
M i i m e s o t a — p r o v i d e d t h e 
f a r m e r h a d t h e m o n e y t o p a y 

, f o r i t . 

T h a t ' s m u c h t h e c a s e r i g h t 
n o w i n l o o k i n g a t b r o a d b a n d 
I n t e r n e t . I n l o o k i n g t h r o u g h 
t h e i n t e r a c t i v e m a p o f b r o a d 
b a n d s e r v i c e o n t h e w e b s i t e 
o f C o n n e c t M i n n e s o t a , t h e r e 
w o u l d n ' t a p p e a r t h a t m a n y 
p l a c e s i n t h e s t a t e w h e r e i t ' s 
j u s t n o t a v a i l a b l e . 

A g o o d - f a i t h e f f o r t t o f i n d 
o n e l e d t o a f r i e n d ' s c a b i n 
n o r t h w e s t o f E l y , w e l l b e y o n d 
t h e l i m i t s o f t h e G i g a Z o n e . I t ' s 
a w o n d e r f u l n o r t h e r n M i n 
n e s o t a r e t r e a t o v e r l o o k i n g a 
s m a l l w i l d e r n e s s l a k e l o c a t e d 
a t t h e e n d o f a l o n g d k t r o a d , 
m i l e s p a s t w h e r e t h e c o i m t y 
s t o p s m a i n t a i n i n g i t . 

I t ' s s o r e m o t e t h a t k e e p i n g 
a s n o w m o b i l e g a s s e d u p i n t h e 
l a t e f a l l m a y b e a g o o d i d e a i n 
c a s e t h e S U V h a s t o b e l e f t 
t h e r e u n t i l s p r i n g . 

B u t a c c o r d i n g t o t h a t i n t e r 
a c t i v e m a p , t h i s w i l d e r n e s s 
c a b i n i s n o t s o r e m o t e t h a t 
g u e s t s fi-om S t . P a u l w o u l d n ' t 
b e a b l e t o s t r e a m t h e T V s h o w 
" O r a n g e I s t h e N e w B l a c k " 
f r o m N e t f l i x a n d w a t c h o n 
t h e i r i P a d s . 

T h a t i s , i f m y friend w e r e n ' t 
t o o c h e a p t o p a y t h e $ 1 2 9 . 9 9 
p e r m o n t h p l u s t a x f o r s a t e l l i t e 
s e r v i c e f a s t e n o u g h t o m a k e i t 
p o s s i b l e . 

lee.schafer(S>startribune.coni • 
612-673-4302 

t o r e t a i l c u s t o m e r s k n o v m 
m o r e f o r b u y i n g m a s s i v e p a c k 
a g e s o f c e r e a l , v i t a m i n s a n d 
p a p e r t o w e l s t h a n v e h i c l e s , 
c o m e s s i x w e e k s a f t e r P o l a r i s 
a n n o u n c e d t h a t i t w a s m a k i n g 

a i m u a l r e v e n u e , h a s a r e s e a r c h 
c e n t e r i n W y o m i n g , M i n n . , a n d 
i s b u i l d i n g a n e w c o r p o r a t e 
o f f i c e i n P l y m o u t h . 

Dee DePasS'612-673-7725 

Execs depart after 
penalty at FeW 
•* E X E C U T I V E S f r o m D l 
d e n t t o s i m p l y m o v e o n r a t h e r 
t h a n a d m i t o r d e n y F I N R A ' s 
findings," h e s a i d . 

B e n A n d e r s o n , a s e c u r i t i e s 
l a w y e r a t A n d e r s o n P L C i n S t . 
P a u l w h o i s n o t i n v o l v e d i n t h e 
F e l t l c a s e , s a i d i t w a s a w a r n i n g 
t o s e c u r i t i e s b r o k e r - d e a l e r s 
t o m e e t r e g u l a t o r y r e q u i r e 
m e n t s t h r o u g h " e x p e r i e n c e d 
s t a f f , t e c h n o l o g y a n d s y s t e m 
r e s o u r c e s . " 

" I t ' s a s i g n i f i c a n t fine," 
A n d e r s o n s a i d . " B e y o n d t h a t , 
i t ' s a s t a t e m e n t t h a t F I N R A w i l l 
... t a k e s i g n i f i c a n t a n d p u n i t i v e 
a c t i o n s a g a i n s t firms t h a t d o n ' t 

i n v e s t i n m e e t i n g b a s i c c o m p l i 
a n c e r e q u i r e m e n t s . " 

I n 2 0 1 1 , F e l t l a g r e e d t o 
p a y a p e n a l t y o f $ 5 0 , 0 0 0 a n d 
r e t i u n e d m o r e t h a n $ 1 4 2 , 0 0 0 
t o c e r t a i n o f i t s i n v e s t m e n t -
a d v i s o r y b u s i n e s s c l i e n t s . 
T h e S E C s a i d F e l t l c o n d u c t e d 
t r a d e s i n c l i e n t a c c o u n t s w i t h 
o u t p e r m i s s i o n a n d w i t h o u t 
t h e n e c e s s a r y c o m p l i a n c e 
d o c u m e n t a t i o n , a n d t h a t i t 
i m p r o p e r l y c h a r g e d u n d i s 
c l o s e d c o m m i s s i o n s o n t r a n s 
a c t i o n s i n c l i e n t s ' w r a p - f e e 
a c c o u n t s . 

Neal S t Anthony • 612-673-7144 

earnings 
H . B . F U L L E R C O . 
( F U L ) A g l o b a l a d h e s i v e s p r o 
v i d e r s e r v i n g c u s t o m e r s i n t h e 
p a c k a g i n g , h y g i e n e , g e n e r a l 
a s s e m b l y , p a p e r c o n v e r t i n g , 
w o o d w o r k i n g , c o n s t r u c t i o n , 
a u t o m o t i v e a n d c o n s u m e r 
b u s i n e s s e s . 
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